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ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A205 GLA ROAD (UPPER RICHMOND ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable gas and electrical servicing works to 
take place on the A205 Upper Richmond Road.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the:  
(1)  loading and unloading only bay outside Nos. 280 – 286 Upper Richmond 

Road;  
(2)  loading and unloading only bay outside Nos. 288 – 294 Upper Richmond 

Road  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 12th September 2025 
and 12th October 2025 every Friday at 10:00 AM to Sunday at 8:00 PM or 
when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The 
prohibitions will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from 
time to time be indicated by trafc signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 12th day of September 2025 
Claire Wright 
Co-ordination Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A205 GLA ROAD (UPPER RICHMOND ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) (NO.2) ORDER 
2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable Thames Water works to take place on 
the A205 Upper Richmond Road.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the:  
(1)  parking and Disabled Persons Vehicle Bay outside Nos. 188 – 196 Upper 

Richmond Road;  
(2)  loading/Unloading and Disabled Persons Vehicle Bay opposite Nos. 178 – 

182 Upper Richmond Road  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 9:00 PM on 16th 
September 2025 until 5:00 AM on 17th September 2025 or when the works 
have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by trafc signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 12th day of September 2025 
Claire Wright 
Co-ordination Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice
 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A4 GLA ROAD (CROMWELL ROAD, ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON 
AND CHELSEA) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable telecoms works to take place on 
Cromwell Road.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the 
Loading and Unloading Only Bay on Cromwell Road opposite Nos. 58 - 66. 
The Order will be effective at certain times from 7:00 PM on 16th September 
2025 to 5:00 AM on 17th September 2025 or when the works have been 
completed, whichever is the sooner.  The prohibition will apply only during 
such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by trafc 
signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of: 
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 12th day of September 2025 
Claire Wright 
Works Coordination & Permitting Area Manager  
Transport for London 

 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice

SUSAN PATRICIA PELLING
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 141B, Westcombe Hill, London,
SE3 7DP, who died on 09/12/2024,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 13/11/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Kalpa Prajapati 
c/o Grant Saw Solicitors LLP,
Grant Saw House, 8 Tranquil Passage, 
Blackheath Village, SE3 0BJ. 
Ref: AN/P3073/1/PELLING

MARGARET JANE WORSLEY
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 105 Woodwarde Road,
London, SE22 8UP, who died on
24/01/2025, must send written
particulars to the address below by
13/11/2025, after which date the
Estate will be distributed having
regard only to claims and interests
notified.
c/o Co-operative Legal Services
Limited, 650 Aztec West, 
Almondsbury, Bristol, BS32 4SD. 
Ref: 7010459P

LUTHER OLIVER EBANKS
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 7 Buckingham Avenue, Thornton
Heath, CR7 8AS, who died on
16/10/2024, must send written
particulars to the address below by
13/11/2025, after which date the Estate
will be distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Shauna Telford 
c/o Amphlett Lissimore Solicitors,
Greystoke House, 80-86 Westow 
Street, London, SE19 3AF. 
Ref: ST/Ebanks/0207082

Public Notice Licensing Application – Licensing Act 2003
An application has been made by Xu Nghe Food LTD To Lewisham Council, as the Licensing 
Authority, for the grant of a: New Premises Licence At Dac San Xu Nghe, 899 Old Kent Road SE15 
1NL This application includes proposals to: Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises 12:00-
23:00 Monday - Sunday The application may be viewed at Lewisham Council, Safer Communities 
Service, Licensing Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 4RU by appointment 
between Monday to Friday (except on public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00 am to 
4.00 pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk Responsible Authorities or any other person may make 
representations regarding the application to the licensing authority by emailing licensing@lewisham.
gov.uk Representations must be received on or before 30th September 2025 Representations must be 
made in writing. It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with 
an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction is unlimited.

LICENSING ACT 2003  
APPLICATION TO GRANT A PREMISES LICENCE 
 
Take notice that I Hasan Basaran 
Premises Name: to be advised 
Premises address:  30 High Street, Chislehurst 
Kent BR7 5AN do hereby give notice that I have 
applied to the Licensing Authority at The London 
Borough of Bromley for a new Premises Licence, 
submitted on this date: 3rd September 2025 
 
Proposed Licensable activities:  
Alcohol for the consumption on & off the 
premises 
11:00 - 23:00 Sunday to Thursday; 11:00 - 00:00 
Friday & Saturday  
 
Live & Recorded Music, the provision of Dance 
& Late Night Refreshment  
23:00 - 00:00 Friday & Saturday 
 
Under the above act 
 
This is a new application for the grant of a 
Premises Licence 
 
All representations must be received within 28 
days after the date of application. 
 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating  
the grounds of objection, to: Licensing Authority, 
Civic Centre, Churchill Court, 2 Westmorland 
Road, Bromley, BR1 1AS. Representations may 
also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk  
 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by an appointment; or viewed on the 
Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk – search 
applications. 
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an 
application, the maximum fine on summary 
conviction is unlimited.  
 
 
Signed   
 
3rd September 2025  

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION
TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd September 2025 Arthur Foodstores Ltd applied to London 
Borough of Lambeth Council for a variation of the Premises Licence in respect of premises Asda Express 
PFS 474-488 Wandsworth Road London SW8 3LT. The proposed variation is ;- 1. To extend the 
hours for alcohol sales to 24 hours a day in order that these are aligned with the existing opening 
hours of the store. 2. To delete the existing conditions within Annex 2 and replace these with modern 
enforceable conditions. Any representations by a responsible authority or any other person regarding 
this application must be received in writing by:- Licensing Authority, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd 
Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk no later 
than 30th September 2025 stating the grounds for representations. The register of London Borough 
of Lambeth Council the record of the application may be inspected at the above address during 
normal office hours by appointment or via the licensing authority’s website at www.lambeth.gov.
uk/licensing It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an 
application. The fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES 
LICENCE 

 
VIV’S COFFEE LTD has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
VIV’S COFFEE, 198 COLDHARBOUR LANE, 
SE5 9QH which would authorise the following 
licensable activities: 
THE SALE OF ALCOHOL - MON-THURS 1400 - 2130 

      - FRI + SAT 1300 - 2300 
       - SUN 1300 - 2100 

 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via 
the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must 
be made in writing, either by post to the above 
address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received 
no later than 25/9/25 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application has been made by
Whitbread Group plc to the Licensing
Authority of London Borough of
Lambeth for a Premises Licence for the
London Vauxhall Premier Inn (Proposed)
at Phoenix House, 10 Wandsworth
Road, London, SW8 2LL.  The application
includes the following terms: 1. To enable
the sale of alcohol between 10:00 and
23:00 hours seven days a week to non-
resident for consumption on and off the
premises and 24 hours a day seven days
a week for residents.  2. To enable the
sale of alcohol for extended hours at
Bank Holidays and on other limited days
as specified in the application. 3. To
enable the provision of Film when the
Premises are open for the sale of
alcohol. The record of this application
may be inspected during normal office
hours by an appointment at the
Licensing Section, London Borough of
Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6
Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG, or via
the licensing authority’s website, at
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
A responsible authority or any other
person may make representation to the
licensing authority in respect of this
application. Representations must be
made in writing, either by post to the
above address, or by email to
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be
received no later than 1st October
2025. 
It is an offence for anyone knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with a Licence Application.
The maximum fine on summary
conviction is unlimited.
Dated: 3rd September 2025
John Gaunt & Partners, 
Licensing Solicitors

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION TO GRANT A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
TAKE NOTICE THAT WE 
Applicant: Panimer Imports Ltd 
Premises name: The Big Yellow Self Storage 
Company 
Premises address: The Big Yellow Self Storage 
Company, Cray Avenue, Orpington, Bromley, 
BR5 3PX 
do hereby give notice that we have applied to the 
Licensing Authority at The London Borough of 
Bromley for a new Premises Licence, submitted 
on this date: 30/08/2025 
 
Proposed licensable activities: 
The Retail Sale of Alcohol 
• Monday – Friday: 08:30 – 17:30 
• Saturday: 09:00 – 17:30 
• Sunday: 10:00 – 16:00 
Under the above Act. 
This is a new application for the grant of a 
Premises Licence. 
 
All representations must be received within 28 
days after the date of application. 
 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection, to: Licensing, London 
Borough of Bromley, Churchill Court,  
2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley BR1 1AS. 
Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk 
 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by an appointment; or viewed on the 
Council’s website: 
www.bromley.gov.uk – search applications. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited.  

LOST IRAQI PASSPORT 
 

Goran Kader Ahmed  
Date of birth: 05/01/1986 

Passport number: A10667971 
Place of issue: Slemani 

Date of issue: 15/12/2015  
Lost at Swansea train station   
Please contact: 077213383676 

To place a 
notice, please 

email 
hello@cm-
media.co.uk  

or call: 
020 7232  

1639
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Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 

Notice is hereby given that A&R Food 
Restaurant Ltd has applied to Wandsworth 
Council for a new premises licence at RAJAH 
ROWING (INDIAN PUTNEY KITCHEN), 74 
Lower Richmond Road, London, SW15 1LL 
for Supply of Alcohol – Off the Premises – 
Monday to Sunday – 14:00 hrs to 23:00hrs  
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 6th October 2025 
stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 

Notice is hereby given that KCA FOOD LTD has 
applied to Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at 12th Street Burgers 
Tooting, 50 Upper Tooting Road London, 
SW17 7PD for Late Night Refreshment – Indoors 
and Outdoors – Monday to Sunday – 23:00 hrs 
to 02:00hrs  
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 6th October 2025 
stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk   
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – 
HITHERFIELD ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out repair and maintenance works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth have made an Order the effect of 
which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering that length 
of Hitherfield Road which lies between Leigham Vale and the 
north western property boundary of No. 51 Leigham Vale.  
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Leigham Vale, Stockfield Road, Mount Nod Road, Hitherfield 
Road and vice versa. 
.  
3. The ban will only apply at such times and to such extent as 
shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs. 
 
4. The Order will come into force on 22 September 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 
place on 22 September 2025 between 10am and 2pm, but if the 
works cannot be carried out or completed during that time then 
the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the 
maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 12 September 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 – SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE ESTREHAM ROAD 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water 
maintenance works to be carried out, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth have made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering in that length of 
Estreham Road which lies between the north-eastern wall of Nos. 
50 and 51 Estreham Road and Hambro Road.  
 
2. Alternative routes will be available for affected vehicles via (a) 
Streatham High Road, Kempshott Road, Ellison Road, 
Guildersfield Road, Streatham High Road and Natal Road; and 
(b) Estreham Road, Barrow Road, Streatham High Road and 
Natal Road. 
 
3. The ban will only apply at such times and to such extent as 
shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs. 
 
4. The Order will come into force on 22 September 2025, for a 
maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for contingencies) or until 
the works have been completed, whichever is the earlier. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works will take place between 
22 September 2025 and 23 September 2025 between the hours 
of 8 pm and 5 am, but if the works cannot be carried out or 
completed during that time then the Order may have effect at 
subsequent times within the maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 12 September 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS FOR 
STREATHAM VALE CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE 

IMPLEMENTATION – VARIOUS ROADS 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Streatham Vale 
Controlled Parking Zone implementation works to be carried out, 
the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an 
order the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from 
entering or waiting (including waiting for the purpose of loading or 
unloading a vehicle) in:- 

 
(i) Abercairn Road, (ii) Aberfoyle Road, (iii)  Arragon Gardens, 
(iv)  Barrow Road, (v) Bates Crescent (vi) Bencroft Road, (vii) 
Bodiam Road, (viii) Braeside Road, (ix) Bridgewood Road, (x) 
Broadview Road, (xi) Buckleigh Road, (xii) Canmore Gardens, 
(xiii)  Carnforth Road, (xiv) Churchmore Road, (xv) Colmer 
Road, (xvi) Danbrook Road, (xvii) Donnybrook Road, (xviii) 
Drakewood Road, (xix) Eardley Road, (xx) Edgington Road, 
(xxi) Ellison Road, (xxii) Ellora Road, (xxiii) Estreham Road, 
(xxiv) Farmhouse Road, (xxv) Ferrers Road, (xxvi) Fieldend 
Road, (xxvii) Glencairn Road, (xxviii) Glenister Park Road, 
(xxix) Granton Road, (xxx) Grayscroft Road, (xxxi) Greenock 
Road, (xxxii) Greyhound Lane, (xxxiii) Guildersfield Road, 
(xxxiv) Hambro Road, (xxxv) Hawkhurst Road, (xxxvi) 
Helmsdale Road, (xxxvii) Hepworth Road, (xxxviii) Kempshott 
Road, (xxxix) Larbert Road, (xl) Leonard Road, (xli) Lewin 
Road, (xlii) Mantlet Close, (xliii) Meadfoot Road, (xliv) Natal 
Road, (xlv) Nettlewood Road, (xlvi) Northanger Road, (xlvii) 
Pathfield Road, (xlviii) Penistone Road, (xlix) Rotherhill 
Avenue, (l) Runnymede Crescent, (li) Sherwood Avenue, (lii) 
Stockport Road, (liii) Streatham Vale, (liv) Tankerville Road, 
(lv) Westwell Road, (lvi) Westwell Road Approach, (lvii) 
Woodgate Drive, (lviii) Woodmansterne Road 

 
2. The restrictions will only apply at such times and to such extent 
as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic 
signs. 
 
3. The order will come into force on 15 September 2025 and will 
continue for a maximum duration of 3 months (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the earlier.   

 
Dated  12 September 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS AND SUSPENSION 
OF A CYCLE LANE - COLDHARBOUR LANE 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable 
telecommunication repair and maintenance works to be carried 
out in Coldharbour Lane, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth have made an Order, the effect of which will be to 
temporarily suspend the south-bound cycle lane on Coldharbour 
Lane between the junction of Belinda Road and Shakespeare 
Road. 
 
2. Alternative routes are not applicable. 
 
3. The suspension of the cycle lane will only apply at such times 
and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing or 
covering of the appropriate traffic signs. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 16 September 2025 and will 
continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the Order will only have effect between 10 am 
and 3 pm on 16 September 2025, but if the works cannot be 
carried out or be completed during that time then the Order may 
have effect on a subsequent day or days within the maximum 
duration of 1 month. 

 
Dated 12 September 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES 
LICENCE 

 
TAKE NOTICE THAT I, 
Applicant: Jethro Mendez 
Premises name: Beckenham Fireworks 
Premises address: Croydon Road Recreation 
Ground, Croydon Road, Beckenham, 
BR3 3PR have applied to the Licensing Authority 
at the London Borough of Bromley for the 
grant of a new Premises Licence, submitted on 
3rd September 2025. 
 
Proposed licensable activities: 
The sale by retail of alcohol: Saturday 8th 
November 2025 – 16:30 to 21:00 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
(including live/recorded music and fireworks): 
Saturday 8th November 2025 – 16:30 to 21:00 
 
This application is made under the Licensing Act 
2003 and seeks permission for the above 
activities annually for a period of three years, 
between 1st and 10th November each year. All 
representations must be received within 28 days 
of the date of application. The final date for 
representations is 1st October 2025. 
 
Any person wishing to make representations 
must do so in writing, stating the grounds of 
objection, to: Licensing, London Borough of 
Bromley, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, 
Bromley, BR1 3UH or via email to: 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk 

 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s offices during 
normal working hours by appointment, or online 
at: www.bromley.gov.uk – search "licensing 
applications" 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with 
this application. The maximum fine on summary 
conviction is unlimited. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR THE 
VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

CERTIFICATE  
 
Notice is hereby given that Square Slice Ltd of  
48 Rochester Row, London, England,  
SW1P 1JU has applied to the Royal Borough of 
Kensington and Chelsea for the VARIATION of...  
 
This Variation seeks to Update the Plan of the 
Premises to include the outside seating area as 
a licensable area; And to Add Sale of Alcohol 
OFF License to our existing Sale of Alcohol ON 
License – Sale of Alcohol ( On and OFF License) 
– Monday to Sunday from 11:30 am Until 23:00 
 for the premises. Pizzetta situated at: 
22 Bute Street -London SW7 3EX  
 
 A register of licensing applications is held by the 
Licensing Authority and can be inspected at 
http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/licensing or in person at 
The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX, 
tel. 020 7341 5152, by appointment with the 
Licensing Team between 10am and 4pm 
Monday to Friday. 
 
Any person wishing to submit representations to 
my/our application must give notice in writing to 
Licensing Authority address shown above, giving 
in detail the grounds of objection by: 26/09/2025 
 
Dated this 30 day of August 2025 
 
Signed Manuel Rocha  

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
Traffic Management Order 

The Lewisham (Off Street) (Parking Places) (No.*) Order 202*
The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham proposes to 
make the above Traffic Regulation Orders under the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).
PTO 1089
1. The effect of this proposal is to prohibit the waiting by vehicles 
at any time in the entire length of the access road serving 
Daubeney Towers, including the car park forecourts, between 
Grove Street and Bowditch. Exemptions apply to vehicles parked 
within designated parking bays within the above length of road.
2. Copies of the draft Order and Statement of the Council’s 
Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be obtained by 
emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting 
reference ‘PTO – 1089’.
3. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent in writing to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & 
Development, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, 
quoting reference ‘PTO-1089’ to arrive not later than 21 days 
from the date of publication of this notice. 
4. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.
Dated 12th September 2025.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

Notice of application to vary a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that Pizzain Ltd has 
applied to Wandsworth Council to vary the 
premises Pizza Bellevue, 7 Bellevue Road, 
London, SW17 7EG.  
Application seeks to remove condition 12 on the 
premises licence which states: 
There shall be no access for patrons to the 
garden at the rear of the premises. To amend the 
current plan as it currently shows the garden 
area as having “No Public Access” 
To permit alcohol sales for consumption both on 
and off the premises to enable customers who 
drink on-site to have the ability to take alcohol 
home afterward and for customers to order 
alcohol with food orders. 
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 8th October 2025 
stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden,Surrey,SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road,  Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed 
on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
CROXTED ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Network Rail to 
carry out a bridge inspection, the Council of the London Borough 
of Lambeth, subject to the agreement of The London Borough of 
Southwark, intends to make an Order the effect of which would 
be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering that length of 
Croxted Road which lies between Norwood Road and No. 347 
Croxted Road.  
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via  
South Croxted Road, Dulwich Wood Park, College Road, Crystal 
Palace Parade, Westwood Hill, Kirklade, Dartmouth Road, 
London Road, Lordship Lane, Grove Vale, Grove Lane, 
Champion Park, Denmark Hill, Herne Hill, Norwood Road and 
vice-versa. 
 
3. The ban would only apply at such times and to such extent as 
shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs. 
 
4. The Order will come into force on 30 September 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would 
take place between 11.59pm on 30 September 2025 and 4am on 
1 October 2025, but if the works cannot be carried out or 
completed during that time then the Order may have effect at 
subsequent times within the maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 12 September 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

To place a  
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26 PUBLIC NOTICES

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories;  
 
FUL – PLANNING PERMSSION 
LB - LISTED BUILDING 
ADV – ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, 
Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into account in determining an 
application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at the end of 
each application listing. 
 
 
55 Leigham Court Road London Lambeth SW16 2NJ  Installation of bin, bike, buggy and scooter stores and replacement fencing to 
playspace, in conjunction with continued Class E(f) nursery use of site. Removal of existing glazed canopy, lean-to and porch.   
25/02699/FUL  
 
The London Eye The Queen's Walk London SE1 7PB  Removal of existing signage monoliths and the installation of replacement 
signage monoliths in the same positions.   25/02698/ADV  
 
County Hall Riverside Building Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7PB  Change of use of part of the seventh floor from Sui 
Generis to Use Class F1(a) provision of education.   25/02628/FUL  
 
County Hall Riverside Building Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7PB  Change of use of part of the seventh floor from Sui 
Generis to Use Class F1(a) provision of education.   25/02628/FUL  
 
80 Baldry Gardens London Lambeth SW16 3DP  Replacement of like-for-like windows.   25/02631/FUL  
 
255 Gipsy Road London SE27 9QY   Installation of replacement signs to include 1x projecting sign, 1x shaped transom sign, 1x set of 
individual letters, 5x sets of sing written letters to building render.   25/02634/ADV  
 
28 Gauden Road London Lambeth SW4 6LT  Installation of two external air conditioning condenser units to the rear of the property.   
25/02443/FUL  
 
7 Walker Mews London SW2 1DA   Replacement of all existing windows with double-glazed timber windows and entrance doors with 
timber doors.   25/02649/FUL  
 
13 Larkhall Rise London SW4 6JB   Replacement of all 5 existing single-glazed timber sash windows (3x front elevation and 2x rear 
elevation) with new A-rated double-glazed timber sash windows (to Flat 3).   25/02210/FUL  
 
15 Fentiman Road London SW8 1LD   Replacement of existing single-glazed timber framed sash windows with double-glazed timber 
framed sash windows.   25/02676/FUL  
 
23 Cardigan Street London SE11 5PE   Replacement of all single-glazed timber windows with slimline heritage timber windows to match 
existing. Repair works to flat roof and replace asphalt roof covering to match existing. Localised asphalt repairs will be carried out where 
possible as part of routine maintenance. 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/02420/LB but there is also an associated application 
for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/02419/FUL)   25/02420/LB  
 
24 Cardigan Street London SE11 5PE   Replacement of single-glazed timber windows with slimline heritage timber windows to match 
existing. Replacement of single glazed timber door with slimeline heritage timber double glazed door to match existing. 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/02422/LB but there is also an associated application 
for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/02421/FUL)   25/02422/LB  
 
5 Harleyford Road London Lambeth SE11 5AX  Erection of two-storey rear extension at first and second floor, the replacement and 
new windows to the front elevation and the removal of the existing advertisement board and replacement with a white smooth-rendered 
masonry wall to create an enclosed private garden space and access door.   25/02734/FUL  
 
County Hall Riverside Building  Westminster Bridge Road London Lambeth SE1 7PB Extension of 2 x fire fighting lifts from 6th floor 
to 7th floor including lift overrun at roof level 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/02805/LB but there is also an associated application 
for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/02804/FUL).   25/02805/LB  
 
28 Streatham Common North London Lambeth SW16 3HP  Conversion/refurbishment of the garage to the rear into a single dwelling 
house (Use Class C3), together with the replacement of the metal roller shutters with windows/french doors, the provision of cycle/refuse 
storage, soft landscaping and alteration to the side boundary wall with new metal access gate. The replacement of two rear doors with 
windows to the main property.   25/02048/FUL  
 
Royal National Theatre South Bank London SE1 9PX  Application for Listed Building Consent in relation to internal works at the 
Lyttelton and Olivier auditoria corridors, and areas of the main foyers, including: replacement of ceilings throughout the Olivier and 
Lyttelton theatres' corridors and in limited areas within the main foyers; replacement of the original 1976 wiring within the Olivier and 
Lyttelton auditoria corridors and main foyer; replacement lighting within the Olivier and Lyttelton auditoria corridors and main foyer; 
removal and replacement of selected existing doors and wenge overpanels within Olivier and Lyttelton auditoria corridors; installation of 
two new fire doors at the circle level of the Olivier auditorium; installation of access control to auditoria entrance doors within Olivier and 
Lyttelton auditoria corridors and areas of the main foyer; replacement of hessian wall linings within Olivier and Lyttelton auditoria corridors; 
and other associated works.   25/02725/LB  
 
412 - 416 Streatham High Road London SW16 6EX   Facade alterations to the rear and side elevations, including the installation of new 
windows at the lower ground and upper ground floors.   25/02569/FUL  
 
103A Norwood Road London Lambeth SE24 9AE  Installation of air source heat pump in rear garden.   25/02432/FUL  
 
Telecommunications Mast 906241 Roof Top St Thomas' Hospital 249 Westminster Bridge Road London  Replacement of 3no 
existing antennas with 5no new antennas, internal upgrade of existing equipment room and associated ancillary works thereto.   
25/02653/FUL  
 
Unit 1 16 Porteus Place London SW4 0AS  Installation of a ground mounted air conditioning unit to the south-east elevation.   
25/02345/FUL  
 
1 Kent Mansions 17 Bromell's Road London SW4 0BN Replacement of existing front door with timber door. 25/02756/FUL. 
 
343 Clapham Road London SW9 9BS Replacement of existing rear elevation and partial side elevation windows with uPVC windows 
(Retrospective). Replacement of existing front and side elevation windows with double glazed timber windows. 25/02745/FUL 
 
281 Rosendale Road – London SE24 9EJ - Erection of a single storey ground floor rear extension. (Re-consultation due to revised 
drawings). 25/01778/FUL 
 
Dated this Friday 12th September 2025                        

 
 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate 
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ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A2 GLA ROAD (EAST ROCHESTER WAY, THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF 
GREENWICH AND THE LONDON BOROUGH OF BEXLEY) (TEMPORARY 
PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC, STOPPING AND 40 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 
2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable highway maintenance works to take 
place on the A2 East Rochester Way.   

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:  
(1)  entering or proceeding on the westbound carriageway of East Rochester 

Way between the administrative boundary of the London Borough of 
Bexley and Kent County Council and its junction with the Unnamed Off 
Slip Road connecting the north-westbound carriageway of East Rochester 
Way with Blendon Road and The Drive;  

(2)  entering or proceeding on the Unnamed On Slip Road connecting Blendon 
Road to the westbound carriageway of East Rochester Way;  

(3)  entering or proceeding from the Unnamed Off Slip Road connecting 
Blendon Road to the westbound carriageway of East Rochester Way;  

(4)  entering or proceeding on the Unnamed Off Slip Road connecting 
Southwold Road to the westbound carriageway of East Rochester Way;   

(5)  entering or proceeding from the Unnamed On Slip Road connecting 
Southwold Road to the westbound carriageway of East Rochester Way;  

(6)  exceeding a speed of 40 M.P.H on East Rochester Way between the 
extended common boundary of Nos. 12 and 13 Lakeside Close, East 
Rochester Way and the administrative boundary of the London Borough of 
Bexley and Kent County Council.   

Works will be phased such that some restrictions will apply only at certain 
times.  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 8.00 AM on 14th 
September 2025 until 11.59 PM on 31st March 2026 or when those works have 
been completed, whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by trafc signs.   

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be 

indicated by trafc signs. for westbound trafc from East Rochester Way via, 
Old Bexley Lane interchange, East Rochester Way, Darenth Interchange, M25 
southbound, Swanley Interchange, Sidcup By Pass Road, Sidcup Road, 
Westhorne Avenue to normal route of travel. for trafc in a westbound from 
Black Prince Interchange on slip Road via Bourne Road, East Rochester Way to 
diversion route above.   

Dated this 12th day of September 2025 
Andrew Sherry 
Co-ordination Manager 
Transport for London 

 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Notice of application for variation
of a Premises Licence

Notice is hereby given that GR Food
Limited t/a KFC has applied to the
Lewisham Council on 4th September
2025 for the variation of the Premises
Licence for KFC, 52 London Road,
London, SE23 3HF. The Premises Licence
currently enables the restaurant to open
from 10:00 every day and provide late
night refreshment/open until 01:00
Sundays to Thursdays and until 03:00
Fridays and Saturdays. The Variation is to
extend the opening and licensable hours
to enable the restaurant to provide late
night refreshment/remain open until
02:00 Sundays to Wednesdays and until
04:00 Thursdays to Saturdays (Delivery
only from 03:00-04:00). The application
may be viewed by appointment between
Monday to Friday (except on public
holidays) and between the hours of
9.00am to 4.00pm at :- Lewisham
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9
Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW or at
www.lewisham.gov.uk 
Responsible Authorities or any other
person may make representations
regarding the application to the 
licensing authority by e-mailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 
Representations must be received on 
or before 2nd October 2025.
Representations must be made in writing.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in connection with
an application and the maximum fine for
which a person is liable on conviction for
this offence is an unlimited fine.
Dated : 4th September 2025
Shoosmiths LLP

View all weekly and  
archive public notices  

at www.southlondon.co.uk/ 
category/public‐notices/

Local media reaches you in huge numbers.
Local news brands now reach 40 million people every single 
month, which is 73% of the total GB population.

And we’re growing, with online audiences continuing to increase.

Thank you for relying on us to represent you. Trust Local.

   Friday, September 12th 2025


